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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

ZF MERITOR LLC and MERITOR
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION,

Plaintiffs,
V. Civ. No. 06-623-SLR

EATON CORPORATION,

Defendant.

WHEREAS, on October 8, 2009, defendant was found liable for violating §§ 1-2
of the Sherman Antitrust Act, and §3 of the Clayton Act (D.l. 216, 222);

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2011, the court entered $0 in monetary damages and
ordered defendant to show cause as to why it should not be enjoined from linking
discounts to market penetration targets (D.I. 279); and

WHEREAS, defendant responded to said order on August 18, 2011 (D.I. 282);

IT IS ORDERED that:

1. Pursuantto 15 U.S.C. § 26 and 28 U.S.C. § 1291, Eaton Corporation and its
successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and persons in
active concert or participation with them, including any affiliated entities, are hereby
ENJOINED and RESTRAINED from linking discounts and other benefits to market

penetration targets for class 8 transmissions.
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2. Said injunction shall be stayed pending appeal of this case.

Aot Thnn )

United Statés District Judge

Dated: August /9, 2011



